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Allison Edwards

From: Before You Dig <BeforeYouDig@northerngas.co.uk>
Sent: 09 March 2023 11:53
To: Planning Admin; Before You Dig
Cc: Before You Dig
Subject: RE: Planning ApplicationR/2023/0179/SCP

WARNING: This email came from outside of the organisation. Do not provide login or password details. 
Always be cautious opening links and attachments wherever the email appears to come from. If you have 
any doubts about this email, contact ICT. 
 
 
 
Good  morning,  
 
NGN has a number of gas assets in the vicinity of some of the identified “site development” locations. It is a 
possibility that some of these sites could be recorded as Major Accident Hazard Pipelines(MAHP), whilst other sites 
could contain High Pressure gas and as such there are Industry recognised restrictions 
associated to these installations which would effectively preclude close and certain types of development. The 
regulations now include “Population Density Restrictions” or limits within certain distances of some of our “HP” 
assets. 
 
The gas assets mentioned above form part of the Northern Gas Networks “bulk supply” High Pressure Gas 
Transmission” system and are registered with the HSE as Major Accident Hazard Pipelines. 
Any damage or disruption to these assets is likely to give rise to grave safety, environmental and security of supply 
issues. 
 
NGN would expect your Council or any future developer to take these restrictions into account and apply them as 
necessary in  
consultation with ourselves. We would be happy to discuss specific sites further or provide more details at your 
locations as necessary. 
 
If you give specific site locations, we would be happy to provide gas maps of the area which include the locations of 
our assets. 
(In terms of High Pressure gas pipelines, the routes of our MAHP’s have already been lodged with members of your 
Planning Department) 
 
Kind regards,  
 
Jennie Adams 
 
Administration Assistant  
Before You Dig 
Northern Gas Networks 
1st Floor, 1 Emperor Way 
Doxford Park 
Sunderland 
SR3 3XR 
 
Before You Dig: 0800 040 7766 (option 5) 
www.northerngasnetworks.co.uk  
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facebook.com/northerngasnetworks 
twitter.com/ngngas 
Alternative contact: 
beforeyoudig@northerngas.co.uk  
 
 

 
 
Get involved! Have your say in the future of your gas network and win great prizes, by taking part in our BIG 
customer survey at together.northerngasnetworks.co.uk Keep posted to take part in a range of activities from 
workshops to roadshows. Together, we are the network. 
 
Northern Gas Networks Limited (05167070) | Northern Gas Networks Operations Limited (03528783) | Northern Gas Networks 
Holdings Limited (05213525) | Northern Gas Networks Pensions Trustee Limited (05424249) | Northern Gas Networks Finance 
Plc (05575923). Registered address: 1100 Century Way, Thorpe Park Business Park, Colton, Leeds LS15 8TU. Northern Gas 
Networks Pension Funding Limited Partnership (SL032251). Registered address: 1st Floor Citypoint, 65 Haymarket Terrace, 
Edinburgh, Scotland, EH12 5HD. For information on how we use your details please read our Personal Data Privacy Notice 
 
 
 
 
 

From: Development Management <planning_admin@redcar-cleveland.gov.uk>  
Sent: 07 March 2023 14:59 
To: Before You Dig <BeforeYouDig@northerngas.co.uk> 
Subject: requested grids and a better location plan 07/03 EXT:Planning ApplicationR/2023/0179/SCP 
 

External email! - Think before you click 

Please find attached a letter from the Development Management section of Redcar and Cleveland Borough Council 
in connection with the above planning application. If you have any difficulties opening the attachment, please 
contact a member of the team on 01642 774774. Kind Regards Development Management Redcar and Cleveland 
Borough Council Redcar & Cleveland House Kirkleatham Street Redcar Yorkshire TS10 1RT Tel: (01642) 774774 
Website: http://www.redcar-cleveland.gov.uk Follow us on Twitter: @redcarcleveland Like us on Facebook: 
facebook.com/redcarcleveland 

We have recently updated our terms and conditions for all our services, including making some important updates 
to our privacy notices. To find out more about how we collect, use, share and retain your personal data, visit: 
www.redcar-cleveland.gov.uk/dataprivacy If you wish to stop receiving emails and unsubscribe from this Council 
email account, then please reply to this email and let us know. We will need your name and address to amend our 
records. If we must contact you in the future, we will write to your postal address.  

This email and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the named recipient and may contain sensitive, 
confidential or protectively marked material up to the central government classification of "OFFICIAL" which must 
be handled accordingly. If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify the sender by e-mail and 
delete from your system, unless you are the named recipient (or authorised to receive it for the recipient) you are 
not permitted to copy, use, store, publish, disseminate or disclose it to anyone else. 
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E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as it could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, 
destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses and therefore the Council accept no liability for any such 
errors or omissions. 

Unless explicitly stated otherwise views or opinions expressed in this email are solely those of the author and do not 
necessarily represent those of the Council and are not intended to be legally binding. 

All Council network traffic may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation. 

Redcar & Cleveland Borough Council, Redcar & Cleveland House, Kirkleatham Street, Redcar, TS10 1RT, Tel: 01642 
774 774, Website: www.redcar-cleveland.gov.uk 


